

CC Meeting Notes June-4-2018

Att: Persten (fac), Alec, Chris, Allen, Francesca, Duija (notes)

Quorum established.

Meeting minutes 5/21 approved.

Coordinators meeting

Jay and Samwell and Duija met and it was a good meeting.

Allen Joining CC

We consense Allen will be joining pending approval of the rest of the CC agrees. Francesca will ask the others.

EmbodydanceSantaFe.com

EmbodydanceSantaFe.com doesn't redirect people to our website. Chris will check.

Manager report

Chris didn't send the email to the community yet because there are some decisions to make first.

Joan changed the line items and Chris and her will have a conversation about the other things we wanted to change.

Chris talked to Raphael. He is going 6 weeks out of town. Francesca will replace him if he didn't find anybody yet.

Chris did it last Thursday and we had 70 dancers.

Membership

Chris found Join-it as a membership management tool. Join-it syncs with Mail Chimp, so it will match records, but there is no way to do surveys and ballots (for voting). Fortunately Chris found Survey Monkey that can do basic surveys and voting for free.

Join-it is \$18.53 per month for up to 1000 people.

Chris sent us all a membership sign up email from Join-it and it was easy except there was one mistake in the return email, cause for gender it put our phone numbers. Chris will talk to them about that.

We consense to go ahead with Join-it.

It will sign people up for 1 year and automatically send people a reminder after a year to sign up again.

From May 25th on there are new rules, so after people sign up we will have to send them a return email –which they have to return, to confirm it is them.

Chris wants to add levels to the sign up that people can opt to:

- * Member emails (elections, etc)
- * Member and non-member newsletters
- * Special event notifications
- * Volunteering calls
- * Forwards of other dance events.

Chris will first send the community email with the member sign up (after fixing glitch). The survey will come later.

Chris will send Persten the master password list so he can be a back-up.

New Mailchimp sign up on website. Email/first last name/pop up. There is a button but it needs to have more questions. Chris will sort it out.

Pricing

We will have a conversation about pricing/sliding scale in one of our future meetings because some people find dance too expensive.

Next meeting

July 2nd 6.30pm at Duija's house (122 Cedar Str)

Agenda

Special Saturday

Training

Summer schedule

Price

Action list

Francesca:

will ask other CC members if they consense Allen joining the CC.

will talk to Raphael about taking over when he away.

Chris:

will check the www.embodydance.com link.

will talk to Join-it about gender glitch.

will add a membership sign up to the website.

will first send the community email with the member sign up

will send Persten the master password list